

summary

As an experienced print designer, I am proficient in Adobe Photoshop, InDesign, Illustrator, and Quark. I have experience preparing documents for print, creating comps, presenting projects to clients, and I am familiar with the print process. As a web designer, I have a working knowledge of Dreamweaver, and Flash.

education

School of Visual Arts, New York, NY
BFA Graphic Design, GPA 3.8

experience

Davis Polk & Wardwell

Junior Designer : January 2007 - Present

Worked on numerous print projects ranging from multi-chapter books, invites, t-shirt design and brochures. Developed HTML newsletters, invites, and Flash animations for distribution through company web site. Experience color correcting photos, preparing files for the printer and approving printer roughs

Gray Productions

Design Consultant : September 2007 - February 2008

Developed interior layout and design for a 250 page book. Responsible for flowing text, formatting and edits. Book design led to companion web site contract, used to promote and sell the book.

Najat Madry, Fashion Designer

Web Designer : New York, NY : March 2007 - June 2007

Created Flash portfolio site based on client's fashion design portfolio. Design consistent with color palette of portfolio; scanned and color corrected drawings. Web site resulted in client being hired full time by Calvin Klein.

Hobie's Heroes Documentary

Editorial Designer : New York, NY : March 2005 - September 2007

Designed slide shows as part of the DVD Special Features section of the documentary *Hobie's Heroes*. Developed separate color schemes for each slide show, updated the DVD cover and designed the face of the DVD.

Art21, Inc.

Editorial Designer : New York, NY : January 2005 - September 2006

Designed 2 page spreads, for print in *SchoolArts* magazine. Developed the color schemes and layouts for each spread; the typeface and page layouts were determined by the magazine.

skills

Photoshop, Illustrator, InDesign, Dreamweaver, Quark, and working knowledge of Flash.